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Eric Fryson 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FCG PGA Filing 01 2012.pdf 

Wednesday, February 22,2012 10:42 AM 

January 2012 FCG PGA Filing 

MS. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovety 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of January 2012. 

Please feel free to  contact me if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aalresources.com 

b& Go Green' Please do not print this e-mad unless it IS absolutely necessary. 

2/22/2012 



Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835-3601 

February 22,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
of January 2012 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Ci Gas 

Hialeah FL 33013 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 

955Ih E 25 2 St., 

(305) 835-6491 ( F a )  



5 DEMAND (Line 32A-1 ruppnt Mail) 
6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 ruppwl d d  1 

7 COMMODIN (Piwne) 
8 DEMAND 
9 MaminYlarinp 

~ E N w M c w n u C r  

10 S e d  PrSr M M h  Purchase A4 (OPTIDNAL) 
11 TOTAL WSl(l+2+3+4+W+lO)-(7+8+9) 
12 NET UNBILLED 
13 COMPANYUSElUne40-Paaell) 
14 TOTAL THERM SALES 

15 C O M M D D I N ( P ~ n e )  Wnp Determmnants Only (Lme 8 A1 =uppat detail) 
16 NO NOTICESERVICE RESERVATION 01 Detemnants Onty (Lm-29 A-1 wpportddsl) 
17 SWNG SERVICE Ccmmodw ( h e  16 A1 wpp~n delaii) 
18 COMMODIN (Other) Cammodi ( h e 2 4  A-1 supportd&d) 
19 DEUAND EUiw Determinants Onk (Lone 25+ Lne 31 &I ouuppat daar) 

15 COMMDDIN(PMne) Wnp Determinants Only (Line 8 A1 =uppat detail) 
16 NO NOTICESERVICE RESERVATION Bil. Determinants Onty (Line29 A-1 wpportddsii) 
17 SWNG SERVICE C c m m d l  (tine 16 A1 wpp~n delaii) 
18 COMMODIN (Other) C a m m d i  (tine24 A-1 supportWd) 
19 DEUAND EUiw Determinants Onk (Line 25+ tine 31 &I ouuppat daar) 
20 OTHER 

m M W I C T  
21 COMMODIN (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 

Commodily (Line40 A-1 wppartdstail) 

23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+ZW21+23) 
25 NET UNBILLED 
26 COMPANYUSE(Lne40-Pagell) 

v 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) 

31 COMMODIN (Mk) (4118) 
30 SWINGSERUCE (3117) 

32 DEMAND (319) 
33 OTHER (W) 

34 COMMODITY Pipeline cIi21) 
35 DEMAND (W) 
36 (si231 

- 
37 TOTALCOST ( l l n 4 )  
36 NETUNBILLED w w  
39 COMPANYUSE (lane) 
40 TOTALTHERM SALES (llm) 
41 TRUE-UP (622) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (4oU1) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
U PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 

r r  - * m r m D 3 N D  @b?6 NEAREST 001 

939.248 939.170 (78) (0.01) 939.2M 939.170 (78) (0.01) 
(6,729) 38.088 44.817 117.67 (6.729) 38.088 44.917 117.67 

: I  - 

(107) (1,599 (1.489) 93.23 (107) (l.s=) (1.488) 93.29 
1.96ZBU 3.353.730 1,390.898 41.47 1.962.832 3.353.750 1.390.898 41.47 

127.924 46.000 

(2.040 

0.38981 
0.05112 

(0.05280) 

0.w683 

0.43496 
0.53726 

( 0 , O m n )  
0.53453 
1.00503 
0.53768 

0.56859 
0.05595 
0.82800 

0.79755 

0.79750 
0.79795 

(0.04227 
0.79568 
1.04503 
0.79966 

0.536 I 0.8WM 

772.907 16.37 3,434.149 4,208,056 773.907 18.39 

(1.7%) 8730 (246) (2.000) (1.754) 87.70 
70.506 1.68 4.134.550 4.205.056 70.506 1.68 

0.17878 31.44 0.38981 
0.w1113 8.63 0.05112 
0.88060 106.35 (0.052M1 

0.15072 

0.36254 

0.28067 

0.26198 
0.262 

0.53726 

5276 0.53499 
1.00503 

32.78 0.53768 
32.75 0.m 

(0.00227 

0.56859 
0.05595 
0.82800 

0.79736 

0.79750 
0.79793 

(0.00227) 
0.79568 
1.WM3 
0.79966 

0.17878 
O.C.2463 
0.88060 

0.15053 

0.79750 
0.26067 

0.26067 

0.26198 
0 . m  I 0.262 

100.04 

31.44 

100.w 
32.67 

32.76 

32.76 
3275 







:OMPANV PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT PAGE 3 OF 11 
LORlDA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCUIATION 

SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

2 Cnmmodily Pipdine - Scheduled ITS 
3 No Mke Commodity AdjusbmM 
4 CMnmOdityTrwup (Line2+3 Paw 10) 0.ooow 
5 C o m d i  Adjustments 
6 C o m d t y  Adjustments FGT Supplier Refund (tinem Pagelo) 
7 

(Tranrp. Wm: MISpt S a h .  Co. Use) (Liw38+Lins40. Pg.ll) 

O . w w 0  

9 Wng service scheduled 
10 V d u w  - FGT (Line 18. Pape 11) 
11 Operafionai Florr Order Volumes - FGT 
12 Less Nat Day Volumes Dired Billed lo others 
13 Operating Acazunt Balancing 
14 other ~ Net maht  delivery imbalance 

0.00 

0.00 

on" I 
".1" , 

Schedub A-I Line 17 Schedule AI Line3 schedule A-1 Line 3 i  
DMMODITY OTHER 

18 BavGasstWwe I 311.M I 

(86.520.00) (6,920.56) 
(109.670) (152.291.81) 

0.00 (28.846.38) 

19 lmbalam Caihout - FGT 

out - Transporting Cud( 

(Line 17-19 Page I O )  
(Line 16 Pa$+ IO) 0.00000 

(Line22. P w  10) 

schedule A-I Line20 Schedule A-1 Line6 Schedule A-I Line33 



JMPANY: CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 

1,853,229 
918.039 

2,771,268 
2,77OZ3M) 

8,149 
2,778.458 

7.190 

.ORIDA CITY GAS 
FOR THE PERIOD O F  

FOR THE PERIOD 

P - 
LUEUP C A W L A  TlON 

1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-l F k  d m  line 4 6 )  
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 Fk down line 1+2+3+5) 

571.150 
(21.209 
549,941 
807.477 

807.477 

257.536 

3 TOTAL 
4 FUELREVENUES (Sch A-l Flxdown line 14) 

5 TRUE-VP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 
10 TRUEUP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

10a PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
10b 
11 TOTAL ESTlMATEDlACTUAL TRUEJ.JP 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 

FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 
(LINE 4 (+or -) LINE 5) 

(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AN0 INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

MARGIN SHARING. REFUNDS B END OF PERIOD AD. 

(7+8+9+10+10a+10b) 
ITEREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNING TRUEUP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (9tlOa) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 - 5) 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 TOTAL(lW17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

1,282,079 1.8532229 
939248 918.039 

2,221327 2,771.268 
1,962.832 2.770.309 

8,149 8.149 
1,970,981 2,778,458 

(250,346) 7,190 

94 (24) 
2,003,405 (486,413) 

(8,149) (8.149) 

571,150 
(21,209) 
549.941 
807.477 

807.477 

2 5 7 . m  

(118) 
(2,489,818) 

(2232.400) 

30.82% 1,282,079 
-2.31% 939.248 
19.84% 2,221,327 
29.15% 1,962,832 

0.00% 8,149 
29.06% 1,970,981 

3581.86% (250,346 

491.67% 94 
511.87% 2,003,405 

0.00% (8,149 

2,003,405 

1,744,910 

3,748,315 
1.874.158 

0.00070 

0.00060 

0.00130 
O . w o 6 5  
O.OMx)5 

94 

(REVISED 6/08/94) 
PAGE 4 OF I 1  

-FERENCE .-..,.- 
(H) 

x 

(8.149) 

30.82% 
-2.31% 
19.84% 
29.15% 

0.00% 
29.06% 

3581 .B6% 

491.67% 
51 1.87% 
0.00% 

- 
- 

458.03% 

* If line 5 isa refund add to line 4 
If line 5 b a mlledion () subtrad from line 4 



~(MIPANI: FLOFUDA am GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: 
CURRENT MONTH 01112 

1 -  (A) 

L 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 

'URCHASED 
FOR 

a e m  Sum 

* - 
id1 

SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 

J.sb8.W 

IIC~NS~UHLAIION Y U K L H A S ~  
SYSTFM SUPPLY AND END USE 
JANUARY 2011 T h w h  DECEMBER2011 - in 

SCHEDULE A 4  
(RMSED 8ll9193) 
PAGE 6 OF 11 

TOTAL CENTS 
PER THEW 

25.49 
38.03 



COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 01/01/11 Through 1Z31/11 PAGE 6 OF 11 

NOTE Volumes and prices are estimate. Cw gate prices do not indude FGT transportation charges. 



0 00% 
0 00% 

YOL TRANBP 
.E 000% 

1 6 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
0 W% 
0 M% 

OW41 

23 LARGE COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

2,281,lW 
2,187,550 

30SMALLCOMMERCIALTRANSP FIRM 
31 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR . INTER 
32 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRINSP . NGV 
33 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP 
34 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TMNSP 

(460.196) -16.79% 
67,243 4.15% 

0.00% 

35 hTERRLPT LO VO. TRANSP 
JBCOLlR INlERR .ti VOL T W N S P  
31 SPtCIAL COhlMCT T R M S P  

13 6 M L  COMMERCIAL TRANSP . NGV 
14 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TWNSP. 
16 INTERRUPT. LO. M L .  TRANSP. 
17 CONTR. INTERR LG. VOL TRANSP. 
l a  SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 

IOTOTAL TRANSPORTATION 
TOTAL THERMS SALES L TRUISP. 

101.791 ioisw S 001% 101.791 
AVG.mO.OFou1 

I I I 0 00%1 

1,000 1.000 0.03% 
0 W% 
O.W% 
O,W% 
O.W% 

900,000 203,500 (690.500) .76.72% 8w.WO 

5,741.603 4,873,150 H.MV.4531 .ia.w% 4741.803 
9,676,365 w w m  W.MII -30.01% B.676.163 

2 

4.S73.l50 

1,720 1.375 

3 

11,082.4531 .1&SO%. 

2 

20 RESIDENTIAL 96,896 86.767 (1311 
21 CAS LIGHT6 1 97 1 97 

- 
228 

(345 

3 

4.14% 88.888 
0 . m  

0 W% 

214 70% 

. '-+ o m %  a m  

O,W% 
l69O,&l -78.72% 

. .  
187 am% 

4 . m  1 -1.25% 
13 3owx 

1 0.00% 

W1.W 0 Om% 

I I o mx 
YEW PERIOD TO M T C  

I . I O W %  

O.W% 
3 3 O.W% 

0 W% 
0.ow 
0.00% 
0 . W  

2 O.W% 

52 INTERRUPT LG VOL TRWSP 
53 CONTR INTERR LG VOL TRINSP 
54 SPEC!AL CONTRACT 450,OW 450,OW 104.750 

O.W% 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 

=AMRAGE BTU CONTENT 

FLORIDA CllY GAS 
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIW O F  JANUARY2011 t h w h  

1.01M) 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DEC 
(4 

JAN 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psi8 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED FSb 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) psis 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

THERMS PURCHASED 
CCF PURCHASED 

15.236 

14.73 

1 .w 

1.0510 

E 
(SI 
FEB - 

15.236 

14.73 

1 .w 

15.23 

14.7I 

1.034 

DECEMBER 2011 - 
(Fl 
JUN - 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

- 

15.2s 

14.7: 

1.034’ 

- 
(4 
AUG - 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.2% 

14.73 

1.0344 

- 
(4 

OCT - 

15.23f 

14.7: 

1.034L 

SCHtDULE A 4  
(REVISED 8/19/93) 
PAGE 8 OF 11 

15.23 

14.7: 

1.03& 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
GAS INVOICES 

CURRENT MONTH: 01/12 

GT FTS - Contract 6034 MCF THERMS RATE 
ommodlty coats 

Contract #5034 FTS 1 3,672,030 0 00000 
Contract #3608.5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 0 0 00000 
Back to Back / No Notice n/a 

Page 9 of 11 

AMOUNT Checked: 

0.00 
0 00 

n/a 

- 
- 
1 
2 
3 
3A 
4 

- 
- 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

TS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 6,800,780 
Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 371,690 
System supply Brevard 4,693,660 

Merritl Sq. 
Total FTS-I demand 

0 
12,066,130 

TS-2 Demand ~ System supply 
TS-2 Demand  capacity release 

Total FTS-2 demand 

Miami 

ECO - Peoples Gas - 0811 1 Usage Adj 
GT Storage Demand 

Total flxed charges 

ITHER SUPPLIERS: 

equent Energy Management 
,ay Gas Storage -Injection 

Total costa: 

4,719,750 
0 

4,7q9,750 

16,785,860 

THERMS 
3,668,940 

473,450 

4,042,390 

0.04694 

0.04694 
0.04694 

I 

319.228.59 ( ) 

17.447.15 ( ) 
229.708.40 ( ) 

0.04694 0.00 ( ) 
586,384.14 

0.07185 
- 

339,114.04 ( J 
0.00 

339.1 14.04 

0 
906,496.18 

AMOUNT 
1,357,213.77 ( ) 

119,448.67 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
I )  
i i  

1,476,662.34 

2,382,160.62 'otal Gas Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21+34, Page 9) 



39 
4a 
49 
42 
43 



FLORIDA C l N  GA8 
SUMMARY OF GAS COSTS Paw 11 d 11 

I I I I I 


